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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION  
REPORT OF CONVERSATION  
Siting, 
Transmission and 
Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  

PROJECT TITLE:  
Redondo Beach Energy Project (RBEP) 

Docket: 12-AFC-03 

TECHNICAL AREA(S): Worker Safety/Fire Protection 

Telephone X  Email  Meeting Location:  

NAME:  Ellie Townsend-Hough DATE: 03/26/14 TIME: 12:13 p.m. 

WITH: Chief Robert Metzger, Fire Chief Redondo Beach Fire Department 

SUBJECT:  Redondo Beach Fire Department questions 

Wed 3/26/2014 12:13 PM 
 
Good afternoon: 
 
Yes to both queries; we would always appreciate secondary access, in the event of blocked initial access for any 
unanticipated reason. 
 
Redondo Beach Fire Department will be the CUPA in the event the power plant is certified.  
 
Best regards, 
 
Robert Metzger 
Fire Chief / Harbor Master 
Redondo Beach Fire Department 
401 S. Broadway 
Redondo Beach, CA. 90277 
 
Office:310-318-0625 
Fax:310-376-3407 
robert.metzger@redondo.org 
 
 
From: Townsend-Hough, Ellie@Energy [mailto:Ellie.Townsend-Hough@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:46 PM 
To: Robert Metzger 
Subject: Redondo Beach Project Access 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Chief Metzger; 
 
I was wondering if the Redondo Beach Fire Department would require a secondary access to the 
power plant for emergency access? 
 
Also, will the Redondo Beach Fire Department be the Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) for the 
power plant if plant is certified? 
cc:   Date:   

 Signed:   

Name: Ellie Townsend-Hough 
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